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CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED .

May 29, 2015

Stacey Boultinghouse, PG
Environmental Specialist
Transwestern Pipeline, LLC
1300 Main Street

Houston, TX 77002

RE: APPROVAL
2014 GROUNDWATER REMEDIATION ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FORMER SURFACE IMPOUNDMENTS
ANNUAL REPORT ROSWELL COMPRESSOR STATION NO. 9
TRANSWESTERN PIPELINE COMPANY, LLC
ROSWELL, CHAVEZ COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
EPA ID# NMD986676955
HWB-TWP-15-001

Dear Ms. Boultinghouse:

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) has reviewed the 2014 Groundwater
Remediation Activities for the Former Surface Impoundments Annual Report, Roswell
Compressor Station No. 9, (Report) dated March 23, 2015 for Transwestern Pipeline Company,
LLC and hereby issues this approval.

The Report summarized the 2014 groundwater remediation activities for the Roswell
Compressor Station No. 9. NMED reviewed the information provided and has no comments at
this time. In addition, the Report proposes quarterly sampling of the vapor influent for the soil
vapor extraction and multiphase extraction influent to the Baker Furnaces. NMED concurs with
this proposal. In future submittals; provide the data regarding the vapor sampling.
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If you have any questions regarding this Approval, please contact Vicky Baca at (505) 476-6059.

incerely,

ohn E. Kieling
Chief
Hazardous Waste Bureau

cc: D. Cobrain, NMED, HWB
N. Dhawan, NMED HWB
K. VanHorn, NMED HWB
Jim Griswold, NMOCD
Tim Gum, NMOCD
L. King, EPA-6PD-N

File: TWP 2015 and Reading
TWP-15-001



